

Alaa A. Alanqar

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Address: Al-Jala' St, Gaza City

E-mail: aboayman93new@hotmail.com

Telephone: 2870063

Date of Birth: 10-2-1993

Mobile Phone: 0567052330

Blog: alaa93ps.wordpress.com

Upwork Profile: www.upwork.com/freelancers/~0135da1161b76ab4e5

PERSONAL STATEMENT

A professional translator with more than three years of experience. I am looking for an opportunity to use and develop my linguistic skills, which I acquired during my academic study of English literature. I am particularly experienced and interested in the field of political and media translation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Translator – Feb 2016 – present

Aka Center for Israeli Studies

Responsibilities:

- Following English-speaking outlets to cover the latest developments regarding the Palestinian issue.
- Translating the latest news, articles and studies.
- Supervising other translators and proofreading their work.
- Participation in preparing studies and assessments.

Freelancer Translator – June 2015 – Present

Upwork

I have a proven record of successful projects on Upwork, which includes English to Arabic translation and vice versa. The reviews of my clients on my profile testify to the quality and the speed of my services.

Intern Translator, Feb 2016 – June 2016

Center for Political & Development Studies (CPDS)

Responsibilities:

- Translating books, articles and studies about Palestine issue and BDS activities.

EDUCATION

Islamic University of Gaza, 2012 – 2016

- Bachelor Degree in Arts, English Literature
- GPA: 83%

Alwaleed Center, 2013

Gaza

International computer Driving licence (ICDL)

Secondary School Certificate, 2011

- Science (92%)

SKILLS

- Excellent knowledge of grammar & punctuation rules of both English & Arabic.
- Ability to use text editing software .e.g. Microsoft Word.
- Subtitling & Video Editing.
- Ability to use social media & Internet.
- Leadership & team work.